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Forwarded by Mark K sogge/DO/USGS/DOI on 09/10/2010 03;00 PM - ----
From: Mark K sogge / DO/ USGS/OOI 
To: Steve Murawski <Steve .Murawski @noaa.gov> 
Cc: Robert Pavia <Robert. pavia@noaa.gov> 
Date: 06/16/2010 07:36 PM 
Subject: Ideas for increased USGS engagement in JAG; reviewer pool and 
model ing expertise 

Hi Steve , 

Per the JAG cal' on Monday, I have looked into how we can provide a 
pee r-reviewer pool throu9h USGS. I started by contac t ing chris sherwood, with 
our USGS coastal and Marlne Geology program at woods Hole, to see if he though t 
we had a good pool. He replied t hat many of our scientists are wil li ng to 
review docu ments if a parti cular one f alls into their real m of expertise and if 
they can meet the turnaround requirements. chris suggested that he could act 
like an editor and arrange potential USGS reviewers for specific documents. 
what do you think of t hat approach? [Note that I am not trying to suggest that 
USGS be the onl y source of JAG reviewers] 

As you know, t here are a lot of important questions out there and a lot of 
modeling acti vity to conduct t o get answers. As is true of reviewers, USGS can 
provide expertise to help wi t h JAG modeling . seve ral good candidates come t o 
mi nd. including chris sherwood and Rich signell; I am sure there are other 
options if I look. But a key question for you: are you willing to bring new 
technical people on board the team? 

I l ook forward to hearing you r thoughts on these questions. 

Mark 

Mark sogge 
chi ef of staff, USGS western Region 
2255 Gemi ni Drive, Flagstaff , AZ 86001 
cell: 928 -606-1286; FAX: 928-556- 7266 
mark_sogge@usgs.gov 

Forwarded by Mar k K soggej DOj uSGS/DOI on 06/ 16/ 2010 09:22 PM - --- ­
From: Ma rk K $oggej oO/ USGsj OOI 
To: Steve Murawski <steve.Murawski@noaa.gov> 
Date: 06/12 / 2010 04:17 PM 
Subj ect : Available to t alk about USGS and JAG? 

Hi steve, 

I hope you got a bit of a breather after the report was finalized and moved up 
the chain. 

At some point in the next couple of days, or at least before the JAG launches 
into its next task, I would like to talk future USGS i nvolvement, and how best 
to accompli s h it. Is there a good day/time in the near future for a 
conversation? 
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